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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL f»I JcnOWrO PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Cloyd house, built in 1791 is the oldest house in Wilson County. 
The original part of the house is a one-room log structure, which has 
been covered with weatherboarding. The original roof of wooden shingles 
has been replaced, and the original stone chimney has given way to a 
brick replacement. Still in excellent condition are the exposed poplar 
beams and pegged rafters and poplar flooring. Also remaining are the 
original batten doors with handmade strap hinges. Various additions 
have been made to the original house, the first of which was one room to 
the rear separated by a dog-trot, which was enclosed about 1925. At some 
later date still another room was added to the rear and two rooms built 
across the front to the left of the original room.

There were originally several outbuildings at the Cloyd house, but the 
only remaining building is a log loomhouse. m 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

John Cloyd and John Williamson, natives of Virginia who had married each 
other's sisters,were among the earliest settlers of Middle Tennessee. 
Family records state that the two were members of the expedition in 1780 
led by Colonel John Donelson down the river from Fort Patrick Henry in 
East Tennessee to what is now Nashville. Sometime during the 1780's, 
Cloyd and Williamson planted a corn crop near Stone's River on what is 
now the Nashville Lebanon highway. As they were harvesting the crop in 
the fall, they were attacked by Indians and forced to flee and abandon 
their crop. When they returned later to see if anything could be salvage^ 
of the crop, they found that it had not been harmed. Old family records 
state that it was the best crop they ever made.

With the rest of the early settlers, the Cloyds and Williamsons lived 
near Fort Nashborough during the 1780's. In 1790 smallpox broke out amonjj; 
the settlers and John Cloyd and John Williamson moved with their families 
to what is now the Green Hill community of Wilson County to escape the 
smallpox epidemic. Both built log residences in the area, and their 
descendants have lived on the land ever since. The house that Williamson 
built was torn down in the 1920's, but Cloyd's house remains in the 
ownership of his great-grandson, Duncan Ligon.

The John Cloyd house is important to Middle Tennessee as a representative 
example of the type of buildings that were constructed by its early 
settlers. Since these buildings were usually of a temporary nature and 
later replaced as the family prospered, few of them have survived. It is 
one of only a very few residences remaining that was built by one of the 
early settlers of the area who came in the 1780's, the decade of present- 
day Nashville and Middle Tennessee's first settlements. The Cloyd house 
deserves to be preserved as a visual reminder of this decade of Middle 
Tennessee's settlement.
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